The City of Muskogee encourages participation from all citizens in public meetings if participation
is not possible due to disability, please notify the City Clerk in writing at least forty-eight hours
prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made. (ADA/36).

AGENDA

Muskogee Airport Board Meeting
07/18/2018
4:00 PM
Muskogee-Davis Regional Airport Terminal
1201 Sabre Street
Muskogee, OK

Roll Call

1 Consider approval of Airport Board Minutes from June 20, 2018 meeting. (Perline
Boyattia)

2 Consider approval of Financial Statements from June 2018. (Drew Saffell)

3 Airport Manager Report (Drew Saffell)

4 New Business

("any matter not known about or which could not be reasonably foreseen 24
hours before the meeting")

Adjourn



Airport Board Agenda 1.

Meeting Date: 07/18/2018
Initiator: Robin Orman, Office Administrator
Department: Assistant City Manager

Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of Airport Board Minutes from June 20, 2018 meeting. (Perline Boyattia)

BACKGROUND:
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
June 2018 AB minutes




The City of Muskogee encourages participation from all citizens in public meetings if
participation is not possible due to disability, please notify the City Clerk in writing at least
forty-eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made.
(ADA/36).

AGENDA

Muskogee Airport Board Meeting
06/20/2018
4:00 pm
Muskogee-Davis Regional Airport Terminal
1201 Sabre Street
Muskogee, OK

Roll Call
Present: Perline Boyattia, Vice Chairman
Dr. Michael Soper, Board Member
Monte Wapaha, Board Member
Dan Hall, Board Member
Absent: Mayor Bob Coburn, Board Member

Daniel Miller, Board Member
Tim Wheeler, Board Member

Staff Present: Drew Saffell, Airport Manager
Mike Stewart, Assistant City Manager
Robin Orman, Adminstrator

Attendees: Scott Robinson

1 Monte Wapaha was introduced to the Airport Board. Monte Wapaha, from the Civil
Air Patrol, is replacing Weldon Stout for a four year term.

2 The minutes of Airport Board Minutes of April 18, 2018 were approved (No Quorum
in May 16, 2018).

Motion was made by Board Member Dan Hall, seconded by Board Member Dr.
Michael Soper



AYE: Vice Chairman Perline Boyattia, Board Member Dr. Michael Soper,
Board Member Monte Wapaha, Board Member Dan Hall

Carried - Unanimously

The Financial Statements of April 2018 and May 2018 were approved.

Motion was made by Board Member Dr. Michael Soper, seconded by Board
Member Dan Hall

AYE: Vice Chairman Perline Boyattia, Board Member Dr. Michael Soper,
Board Member Monte Wapaha, Board Member Dan Hall

Carried - Unanimously

The Board approved to allow airport staff to advertise for bid 72.3 acres of
Muskogee-Davis Regional Airport land for the sole-purpose of hay bailing.

Motion was made by Board Member Dr. Michael Soper, seconded by Board
Member Dan Hall

AYE: Vice Chairman Perline Boyattia, Board Member Dr. Michael Soper,
Board Member Monte Wapaha, Board Member Dan Hall

Carried - Unanimously

The Board approved to allow airport staff to purchase a flat-screen television for
the terminal foyer, for the purpose of displaying advertisements for local and
regional businesses, at a starting lease rate of $25.00 per month per
advertisement.

Motion was made by Board Member Dan Hall, seconded by Vice Chairman
Perline Boyattia

AYE: Vice Chairman Perline Boyattia, Board Member Dr. Michael Soper,
Board Member Monte Wapaha, Board Member Dan Hall

Carried - Unanimously

The Board approved airport staff to work with the City Manager’s office to author a
Letter of Support addressed to the President & CEO of Spartan College of
Aeronautics supporting their potential future use of the airport for military flight
training, leasing of the armory building for classroom use, and potential
construction of a large commercial hangar for aircraft maintenance and storage.

Motion was made by Board Member Dan Hall, seconded by Board Member Dr.
Michael Soper



AYE: Vice Chairman Perline Boyattia, Board Member Dr. Michael Soper,
Board Member Monte Wapaha, Board Member Dan Hall

Carried - Unanimously

7 Drew Saffell presented the Airport Manager Report.

8 No new business was discussed and the Chairman Perline Boyattia adjourned the
meeting at 4:47.

Adjourn



Airport Board Agenda

Meeting Date: 07/18/2018
Initiator: Robin Orman, Office Administrator
Department: Assistant City Manager

Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:

Consider approval of Financial Statements from June 2018. (Drew Saffell)

BACKGROUND:
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
AB July financials




101.10-00
115.10-00

161.10-00
162.10-00
162.20-00
164.10-00
162.80-00
162.80-20
164.80-00

202.10-00
203.10-00
203.20-00

245.00-00
249.00-00

MUSKOGEE DAVIS REGIONAL AIRPORT
BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2018

CURRENT ASSETS
CASH IN BANK 371,956.11
ACCOUNTS RECIEVABLE 1,468.75
GRANT RECEIVABLE 83,385.84
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 456,810.70

NON CURRENT ASSETS

LAND 3,000.00
BUILDINGS 930,909.76
INFRASTRUCTURE 4,841,298.04
MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 45371.75
ACCUM DEPRECIATION BLDG (498,699.28)
ACCUM DEPRECIATION INFRASRTUCTURE (1,229,987.22)
ACCUM DEPRECIATION MACHINE & EQUIP (40,738.92)

TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 4.051,154.13

TOTAL ASSETS 4,507,964.83

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3,300.25

ACCRUED SICK/VACATION 461.60

ACCRUED PAYROLL 2,948.23

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 6,710.08
EQUITY

EQUITY RESERVE 664,322.78

EQUITY FOR ENCUMBRANCES 1,713,875.49

RETAINED EARNINGS 2,123,056.48

TOTAL EQUITY 4,501,254.75

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 4,507,964.83



331-10-00
331-11-00
334-10-00

343-10-00
343-20-00
343-30-00
361-10-00
363-20-00
390-90-00

430-11-00
430-18-00
430-21-00
430-22-00
430-23-00

430-30-35
430-39-90

430-31-30
430-31-40

430-34-10
430-35-10
430-35-20
430-41-20
430-43-10
430-46-10
430-46-25
430-46-30
430-52-30
430-42-40
430-52-50
430-52-70
430-52-90
430-65-00

430-62-45
430-62-46

MUSKOGEE DAVIS REGIONAL AIRPORT
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2018

REVENUES
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES

FEDERAL GRANTS
FEDERAL GRANTS - CITY MATCH
STATE GRANTS

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

GRAZING FEES
AIRPORT RENTAL
HANGAR LEASES
INTEREST REVENUES
FACILITY RENTAL
MISCELLANEQUS

TOTAL REVENUES
SURPLUS FORWARD
TOTAL REVENUES AND SURPLUS

EXPENDITURES

PERSONNEL
WAGES

UNIFORM & CLOTHING ALLOWANGE
FICA/MEDICARE

PENSIONS

GROUP INSURANCE

TOTAL PERSONNEL

CONTRACTUAL
MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS
OTHER

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL

PROFESSIONAL
PREMIIUMS, INS. & BONDS
ENGINEERING

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL

OPERATING

ADVERTISING

TRAVEL AND EDUCATION
MEMBERSHIPS DUES SUBSCRIPTIONS
POSTAGE AND FREIGHT

UTILITIES

AUTO MAINTENANCE

BUILDING AND GROUNDS

EQUIPMENT

OFFICE SUPPLIES

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

GAS OIL & GREASE

SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIPMENT
MISCELLANEQUS OPERATING SUPPLIES
FURNITURE & FIXTURES

TOTAL OPERATING

CAPITAL

RUNWAY

RUNWAY APRON HARDSTAND
TOTAL CAPITAL

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
INCOME/LOSS FROM OPERATIONS

NET INCOME/LOSS

PERIOD

YTD

[
ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET  VARIANCE %
80,000.00 98,179.84  300,000.00 201,820.16 32.73%
0.00 47,565.26 48,200.00 63474 98.68%
0.00 188,31200 424259.00 235,947.00 44.39%
28,159.84 28,158.84 21,313.00 (6.846.84) 132.13%
14,278.03 17189826  171.076.00 (822.26) 100.48%
1.631.50 6,428 50 5,453.00 (975.50) 117.89%
0.00 0.00 25000 250.00 0.00%
0.00 100.00 0.00 (100.00)
1,342.50 9,840.40 10,000.00 159.60 98.40%
125,411.87 550,484.10  980,551.00  430,066.90 56.14%
0.00 000 34722773
125,411.87 550,484.10 1,327,778.73
7.050.21 61,45175 57,117.00 (4,334.75) 107.59%
000 230.00 230.00 0.00 100.00%
539.34 4,701.08 4,420.00 (281.08) 106.36%
52369 4,564 62 4,320.00 (244 82) 105.66%
656.40 5,831.34 6,935.00 1,103.66 84.09%
8,769.64 76,778.79 73,022.00 {3,756.79) 105.14%
Q.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00%
4,360.02 43,107.08 49,000.00 589292 87.97%
4,360.02 43,107.08 §3,000.00 $,892.92 87.97%
0.00 2212500 22,125.00 Q.00 100.00%
0.00 000 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00%
0.00 22,125.00 32,125.00 10,000.00 68.87%
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00%
0.00 149.00 1,500.00 1,351.00 9.93%
0.00 350.00 350.00 0.00 100.00%
000 56.05 250.00 193.95 22.42%
34.33 12,526.62 16,000.00 347338 78.29%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00%
1,224.37 4,667.08 37,500.00 3283292 12.45%
0.00 223.80 2,500.00 227620 8.95%
0.00 1.181.07 1,500.00 31893 78.74%
64253 1,342.90 2,000.00 657.10 67.15%
0.00 2,450.80 4,000.00 1.549.20 61.27%
521.71 201413 2,000.00 (14.13) 100.71%
22449 3,168.12 6,000.00 283188 52.80%
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00%
2,647.43 28,129.57 78,600.00 50,470.43 35.79%
80,000.00 25561808 77236600 516,747.92 33.10%
0.00 2477421 45,000.00 20,225.79 55.05%
80,000.00 280,392.29  817,366.00 536,973.71 34.30%
95,777.09 450,632.73 1,054,113.00  603,580.27 42.74%
109,634.78 380,343.66 1,091,031.73
29,634.78 99,951.37  273,665.73




*x S¥°L00'LS TYIOL TYNIJA

Sy Lo0'LB TYLOL dNN4A aNNd LIOdUIVY 0ZS anNnd
*x 007000708 TYLOL LNNODOY
00°000°08 ONI SHILVIDOSSY ® ¥YIAOTID H6ZE 8C0%T0C-TYNIIY 8T0Z/028/90 Z0666T
AYMNAY¥ / NIQTING NVYHL ¥HHIO AONAWI S%-29°0€¥-0L09-0ZS
+ 6% ¥ TYLOL INNODDOY
0092 OTT dHLYM HDAN0S ANO €9LT 0SE€E8FTH 8I0Z/6Z/90 €I¥00T
10 %L SHIYISNANI dOL-ILO¥IYD ©%8 0ogZew¥cet BTIOT/BT/90 €ZE00T
8% €6 LOdH3d dHDTIAA0 FTIT CLOBEEL6TZ 8TI0Z/CI/90 E2100%
00°"T€E OTT ¥ELYM HDUN0OS ENO €9LZ €E6F¥LYTE B8TO0Z/TO/90 656661
SHITddNS DNILVIEJO JISIW / SEITAANS DONILVIHdO 06-ZS 0EP-0L09-0ZS
¥ TL"IZS TYLOL LNNODDVY
v 1L OTT ¥0OdINO ANV SHHEMOW S.NIAIYW 9%C¥H cbT6ZEZ 8T0ZT/6Z/90 TBEQOZ
L¥ 0S¥ OTT d00dLNO dNY S¥EMOW S NIAMYW 9%Z¥ STLLZZ 8TO0Z/¥0/90 66000T
dINDHE MONIW 3 STOOL TIVWS 0L-2S 0E€F-0L09-0T§
¥ ES°CZF9 TYLOL LNNODDY
29°T0T ANYdAIWOD ¥HAYd VHATAYS ¥8 ZLL6ET 8T0Z/8I/90 1¥T00T
0E"TIT¥ ANVAWOO ¥ddV¥d ¥HTIAYS ¥8 89T6ET 8T0Z/LO/90 T¥T00E
T9°6CT SdAMOT 99 €T89%6 8T0Z/ZT/90 L6000T
SHITAdNS TYIYOLINYLD / SHITJIIAS ONILYNHJO 0%-2S 0€F-0L09-0ZS
+ LE'wZZ'T TYLOL LNNODOY
00°€€9 0D MDEJ %3 HONITA HADOMSNW L¥8 €6¥C 810Z/8Z/90 86E00T
=E0™H SHMOT 9§ ¥D BZE9E6 8I0Z/B8T/90 6ELEOOT
11°8% SEMOT 9§ Ad¥89T%6 8TI0T/9Z/90 6LEOOZ
€2 8¢ SEMOT 9§ €T89%6 BI0Z/ZT/90 £L6000C
90°619 SEMOT 95 L¥TEY6 BTI0Z/P0/90 L6000T
SANNOY¥D OGNV ONIATIING / HONUNIINIVMN % JIVdAId SZ-9% 0E%-0L09-0€§
¥ €€°FE TYLOL ILNNODDOY
€€ e DS-666LF6SEH IDOV - HRDO 09LF 8TAVWZSLSTOTIET 8T0Z/T0/90 GS666T
SAILITILA / SEDIA¥HS ALITIIN OT-€% 0E%-0L09-02S
* TO"09¢€'%®w TYLOL INNODDVY
TLTLBT'T ONIAJAVLS dN0O¥D NOILOV €1LZ 0€EZZ0O0¥0L 8TOT/SZT/90 LBTIOOZ
0Z°v9z'1 DNIJAVLIS dNO¥D NOILDY €TLZ 8ZTZ00¥%0L 8T0Z/8T/90 LBTIODOZ
Z6°L8BL ONIJAVLS dNO¥D NOILDY €TILT T90200%0L 8TI0TZT/TT/90 £€000Z
8T°020'T DNIJJAVYIS dNo¥D NOILDY €TLZ S06T00%0L B8TIO0Z/¥0/90 ¥#¥9661
¥EHLO / SHDIANES TYALDVALNOD 06-6£°0€¥-0L09-025
LNNOWY HWNYN  dHEWNN LOEL O¥d HHENWNON JLvYd HHdWON
JOONHA HOANIA HDIOANI HDIOANTI ADHHD
NOILAI¥DSHA LNOODDY
8T0Z/ZT dOI¥HAd SNIINNODDV
I2bpaT TeasuUSH 03 UCTINGIIASTA 4Y TLZEWD ‘WYIDOUd

T HDvYd HEDOASAW 40 ALID 65:55:0T ‘8T0Z/9T/L0 AIAYARAL



Airport Board Agenda

Meeting Date: 07/18/2018
Initiator: Robin Orman, Office Administrator
Department: Assistant City Manager

Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Airport Manager Report (Drew Saffell)

BACKGROUND:
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
No file(s) attached.




	Agenda
	_1.   _1.__7517
	    June 2018 AB minutes
	_2.   _2.__7518
	    AB July financials
	_3.   _3.__7519

